
From: Anne Nejdl
To: 'Lorraine Burson'
Sent: Sunday, January 20, 2013 5:20 PM
Subject: Anniversary Dance Food Sign-up Sheets

Here are the sign-up sheets for food. We are serving finger foods only and there will be no eating
utensils. Please call me if I have made a mistake on what you are planning on bringing
Anne Nejdl
Yo_Red@verizon.net
972-964-5979

Fruit Trays: Each should feed 25. Fruit should be in bite sized pieces. Remove stems from grapes:
McGuire
Jimison
Kilejian
Rameriz
Whitaker (2)
Benedetto/Giaudrone
Evanto
Weckerly

Vegetable Trays: Each should feed 25.
McClure
Deluke
Covington
Hamm (2)
Kendrick
Pharr
Lassiter

Sandwiches: Should feed 24. If using sandwich bread, quarter them. Condiments will be placed on
sandwiches by guests.
Burson (2)
Loxsom
Feldman
Barber
Foust
Row
Lassiter
Kilejian
Harris (2)
Anthaume
Harris
Kehoe
Rickett

Ice – 40 pounds of ice in coolers
Hawkins
Henneberger

Condiments: Large mayonnaise (48 oz), large yellow mustard (2x30oz), large Dijonnaise mustard
Bivins



Relish trays – variety of olives and pickles to serve 50.
Rose
Baldwin
Hawkins

Cheese and Crackers – to serve 50
Bullock
Duncan
Pharr
Bondi
Baldwin

Potato Chips and dip – each to bring 2 large bags with serving bowl along with dip
Ross
Kendrick
Pharr

Chips and Salsa – each to bring one large bag in serving bowl and salsa or guacamole
Hursey
Amy
Barber

Pretzels – 2 large bags in serving bowls with honey mustard dip
Dennison
Trujillo

Cans of assorted nuts – 2 large cans each in serving bowl with spoon
Brewer
Underwood
Meyer

Tortilla roll-ups - 25 slices each
Perrott
Henneberger
Meyer
Piziali
Mosher
Stuart
Nejdl (2)
Sobotka
Pitts (2)
Rickert
Whittaker (2)



Desserts – each to feed 25
Starrett
Underwood
Amy
Gifford
See (2)
Dennison
Bondi
Ryder
Hawkins
Benedetto/Giaudrone
Anthaume
Colter (2)
Maier (2)
Sherman
Sobotka
Nejdl
Rickett

Something different
Stuart
Reid (BBQ stuffed eggs - 2)
Jung (homemade eggrolls?)
Schumacher (deviled eggs)


